

# Winton Mahar

## Chief Financial Officer

p 0419 896 312

e info@shawcontracting.com.au

## Professional Profile

Winton is an energetic, passionate and self-motivated Tasmanian, with in excess of 25 years' experience in the broad disciplines of Financial Management and Control, Strategic Management, Business Compliance and Corporate Governance.

Winton's key skills are derived from high proficiency in forecasting, systems development, and analysis. His broad experience encompasses;

- Strategic Management
- Key Performance Reporting and Management
- Financial Operating System
- Internal Control & Audit
- Working Capital Management
- Planning, Budgeting and Forecasting
- Financial Risk Management
- Project Management
- Finance
- Statutory and Taxation compliance
- Asset Management

## Skills & Strengths

- Effective communication and interpersonal skills
- Leadership, conflict resolution, change management and influencing skills
- Resilient in challenging situations and changing environments
- Sensitive to diverse and complex contexts
- Committed to continuous improvement
- Highly organised

## Education and Qualifications

- 2016 -2010 Tasmanian Leaders Program
- 2005 Australian Institute of Company Directors
- 2000 Fellow CPA Australia
- 1990-1995 University of Tasmania Bachelor of Commerce

## Organisation Roles

Director of;

- Shaw Contracting (Aust) Pty Ltd
  - Sonic Civil Investments Pty Ltd
  - Midland Quarries Pty Ltd
  - BlueRoo Investments Pty Ltd
- Chief Financial Officer for the Shaw Contracting Group

## Relevant Experience

### Chief Financial Officer

Shaw Contracting (Aust) Pty Ltd  
March 2013 to Current

Developed, implemented and overseen a Strategic Plan to grow and strengthen the company to a leading F25 Prequalified Contractor with a stable and secure long-term future. Initiatives and responsibilities have included;

- Private Equity Finance
- Equity Restructures
- Contract Management
- Risk Management and Insurance
- Financial Products and Stakeholder Management
- Contract Security
- Research & Development
- Strategic Planning
- Enterprise Resource Planning applications
- Business efficiency optimisation through regular Asset & Resource management
- Rigorous budgeting, project forecasting (to completion) and reporting practices
- Shareholder Agreements and Corporate Governance
- Facilitation of a staged Management Buy Out including attracting and introducing new Equity for succession planning purposes
- Innovative business refinance to improve trade creditor conditions and asset management flexibility

### Chief Financial Officer

Pitt & Sherry  
July 2005 to January 2013

A key member of the executive management team that grew the consultancy from \$3M to \$34M revenue and achieved many strategic objectives. Promoted to the Pitt & Sherry Partnership in 2005.

### Financial Controller

Pitt & Sherry  
May 1995 to July 2005

